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July 31, 2020

Via PACFile

Amy Dreibelbis, Esquire

Deputy Prothonotary

Supreme Court of Pennsylvania
Pennsylvania Judicial Center

601 Commonwealth Avenue, Suite 4500
Harrisburg, PA 17106

Re: Crossey, et al. v. Boockvar, et al., 108 MM 2020

Dear Ms. Dreibelbis:

Respondents/Appellees, Secretary of the Commonwealth Kathy Boockvar and
Jessica Mathis, Director of the Bureau of Election Services and Notaries of the Pennsylvania
Department of State, will not be filing an answer to Proposed-Intervenor-Respondents, the
Republican National Committee, the National Republican Congressional Conference and the
Republican Party of Pennsylvania’s Application to Substitute Proposed Preliminary
Objections to the Amended Petition as an Exhibit to the Proposed Intervenor-Respondents’
Application for Leave to Intervene.

Thank you for your attention to this matter.

Respectfully,

Michele D. Hangley
MDH/kit
cc:  All Counsel of Record (via PACfile)



